
From: 

CC: 
Sent: 4/9/2021 2:53:59 PM 
Subject: RE: April Site Visit Agenda 
Attachments: April 2021 Site Visit Details - V6.docx 

Him 
I made a few edits to the VM meeting. If you can just include the link to the meeting site this will help everyone 
start at the same location. For some reason the address sends people to the wrong location. I also made some 
edits to the contact information. 

~We would like to have one of our VPM’s attend your system hardening work on Friday. There are often 

questions around vegetation management work during these meetings and we would like to help support the 
conversation. 

Thank , I nanK VOL 

*Changes included in this email are contemp/ated as precautionary measures following the 2017 and 2018 wildfires intended to reduce 
future wildfire risk. 

From: 
Sent: Friday, April 9, 2021 2:39 PM 

;ubject: April ;ite Visit Agenda 

*****CAUTION: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Think before clicking links or 
opening attachments.***** 
Attached, please find the agenda for next weeks site visit. Please review and provide me with any 
changes/Updates by Monday. I need to have the final out by Monday before I travel to California. 

Thanks, 

rtners 
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